
 
  

  

 
  

 
 

 
   

 
 

 

  

  
 

 

 
  

 

 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 

1 TO: The Commission 

2 FROM: Lisa J. Stevenson 
3 Acting General Counsel 

4 Charles Kitcher 
5 

6 BY: 

7 
8 

9 Kenneth E.

Associate General Counsel for Enforcement 

Claudio J. Pavia 
Deputy Associate General Counsel for Enforcement 

Ana J. Peña-Wallace 
Assistant General Counsel 

 Sealls 
10 Attorney 

11 DATE: June 27, 2024 

12 SUBJECT: MUR 7690 (Society of Young Women Scientists and Engineers LLC, et al.) 
13 Circulation of Conciliation Agreement 
14 ______________________________________________________________________________ 

15 On June 27, 2024, the Commission voted to direct the Office of General Counsel to draft 
16 a conciliation agreement for PacMar Technologies, LLC, 
17  and to circulate it for Commission approval.  Accordingly, a proposed Conciliation 
18 Agreement is attached for the Commission’s approval. 

19 RECOMMENDATION: 

20 1. Approve the attached Conciliation Agreement. 

21 
22 

MUR769000452




